From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: Mejias / Gerard incident
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2011 14:32:01 -0500

We do not have dash-cams, nor do we have any audio recording of the
incident other than the 911 recording that has already been provided
to you. Regarding your request for copies of agency Directives,
please clarify if you're asking for our use of deadly force
Directive, use of non-deadly force Directive or both.

Gary
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